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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
DATE:  November 16, 2007 
 
TO:  Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  Ticket to Work and Work Incentives Advisory Panel Teleconference  
 
 
PURPOSE:  
To provide the Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) information on the Ticket to Work and Work 
Incentives Advisory Panel Teleconference. 
 
REFERENCE: 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
 
BACKGROUND:  
In accordance with section 10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the Social Security 
Administration (SSA) announces a teleconference meeting of the Ticket to Work and Work 
Incentives Advisory Panel. Section 101(f) of Public Law 106-170 establishes the Panel to advise the 
President, the Congress, and the Commissioner of SSA on issues related to work incentive 
programs, planning, and assistance for individuals with disabilities as provided under section 
101(f)(2)(A) of the Act. The need for this teleconference was not previously anticipated and 
herefore not scheduled, but will be required to allow further deliberation on the panel's final report.  t 

AUTHORITY: 
Social Security Administration  
 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
Notice of Teleconference: Open to the public. 
 
Date: November 26, 2007 
Time:  4:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. (Eastern Standard Time) 
Call-in number: 1-888-790-4158 
Pass code: Panel Teleconference 
Leader/Host: Berthy De la Rosa-Aponte 

 
The agenda for the meeting will be posted on the Internet at http://www.ssa.gov/work/panel  at 
least one week in advance.  

http://www.ssa.gov/work/panel
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